



ΓΡΑΦΕΙΑ ΟΕΥ

ΧΡΗΣΙΜΕΣ ΔΙΕΥΘΥΝΣΕΙΣ

Γραφείο
ΟΕΥ:

ΚΑΜΠΕΡΡΑ

1. Ελληνικές Αρχές

Ελληνική Πρεσβεία

Τηλ: +612 62733011

gremb.can@mfa.gr

Γραφείο ΟΕΥ Σύδνεϋ

Τηλ: +612 92830055

ecocom-sydney@mfa.gr

Γραφείο ΟΕΥ Καμπέρρας

Τηλ *612 6273301

ecocom-canberra@mfa.gr

2. Αυστραλιανές Αρχές

AUSTRALIAN DEPARTMENT OF FOREIGN AFFAIRS AND TRADE

Canberra ACT 2600

tel (61.2)62619111, fax (61.2)62613111 Website: www.dfat.gov.au

AUSTRALIAN TRADE COMMISSION (AUSTRADE)

GRO Box 5301, Sydney NSW 2001

tel (61.2)93902000, fax (61.2)93902777 Website: www.austrade.gov.au

AUSTRADE ATHENS OFFICE

37, Soutsou St., Athens 11521

tel 210 6447033, fax 210 6466595

AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES COMMISSION

GPO Box 3235, Sydney NSW 2001

tel (61.2)99112200, fax (61.2)99112733 Website: www.asic.gov.au

3. Τράπεζες

NATIONAL BANK OF GREECE

level 3/37-49, Pitt Str., SYDNEY NSW 2000

tel (61.2)92477456, fax (61.2)92514321

**LAIKI BANK (AUSTRALIA) LTD**

Laiki Bank House
Ground floor 219-223 Castlereagh street Sydney
NSW 2000 Australia
Tel 02 82629003 1300 888 700
www.laiki.com.au

NATIONAL AUSTRALIA BANK LIMITED (NAB)

www.nab.com.au

**AUSTRALIA AND NEW ZEALAND BANKING GROUP LIMITED
(ANZ)**

www.anz.com/

WESTPAC (BANKING CORPORATION)

www.westpac.com.au

ST.GEORGE BANK LIMITED

www.stgeorge.com.au/

MACQUARIE BANK (MACQUARIE GROUP LIMITED)

www.macquarie.com.au

COMMONWEALTH BANK OF AUSTRALIA

www.commbank.com.au/

4. Διοργανωτές Εκθέσεων**EXHIBITION & EVENT ASSOCIATION OF AUSTRALASIA**

PO Box 952 CHATSWOOD NSW 2057
Suite 16, Level 11 809 Pacific Highway
CHATSWOOD NSW 2067
T +61 2 9413 9520 F +61 2 8088 1325
www.eeaa.com.au

DIVERSIFIED EXHIBITIONS AUSTRALIA

424 St Kilda Road MELBOURNE Victoria 3004
T 03 9261 4500



F 03 9261 4545

Email: shows@divexhibitions.com.au

www.divexhibitions.com.au

5. Ξενοδοχεία

SYDNEY

Radisson Plaza Hotel Sydney

27 O'Connell Street ,
Sydney New South Wales 2000 , Australia
Telephone: +61 2 8214 0000
Fax: +61 2 8214 1000
res.sydplaza@radisson.com
http://www.radisson.com/sydneyau_plaza

Four seasons Hotel

199 George street,
Sydney NSW 2000,
Tel. 61 (2) 9238-0000 Fax. 61 (2) 9251-2851
http://www.fourseasons.com/sydney/rates_and_reservations.html

Shangri la

176 Cumberland Street,
The Rocks, Sydney, NSW 2000 Australia
Tel 00612 92506000
email:slsn@shangri-la.com
<http://www.shangri-la.com/sydney/shangri-la/en/index.aspx>

Hilton Sydney

488 George Street,
Sydney, NSW, 2000, Australia
T: + 612 9266 2000
E: sydney@hilton.com
<http://www.hiltonsydney.com.au/>

Sheraton on the Park Sydney

161 Elizabeth Street ·
Sydney, New South Wales 2000 · Australia
T(61)(2) 9286 6000
Fax: (61)(2) 9286 6686



sheratononthepark@sheraton.com

<http://www.starwoodhotels.com/sheraton/property/overview>

MELBOURNE

Park Hyatt Melbourne

00613 92241234 fax 92241200 email: cpm@hyatt.com.au

Grand Hyatt Melbourne

123 Collins Street ,
Melbourne, Victoria, Australia 3000
Tel: +61 3 9657 1234 Fax: +61 3 9650 3491
Email: melbourne@hyatt.com.au

Langham Hotel Melbourne

One Southgate Avenue, Southbank, Melbourne, Victoria 3006, Australia T
(61) (3) 8696 8888, F (61) (3) 9690 5889, E-mail: mel.resv@langhamhotels.com

Hilton on the Park

192 Wellington Parade, Melbourne (AUS), Australia 3002
Tel: 61-3-94192000 Fax: 61-3-94192001

Crown Towers

8 WHITEMAN STREET SOUTHBANK 3006 MELBOURNE AUSTRALIA
PHONE 613 9292 6666 - TOLL FREE 1800 811 653 - FAX 613 9292 6600

Australian Associations

Business Councils and Associations

ACT Chamber of Commerce and Industry - <http://www.actchamber.com.au/>
Australian Businesswomen's Network - <http://www.inspiringwomen.com.au/>
Australian Chamber of Commerce and Industry - <http://www.acci.asn.au/>
Business Council of Australia - <http://www.bca.com.au/>
Chamber of Commerce and Industry Western Australia - <http://www.cciwa.com/>
Chamber of Commerce Northern Territory - <http://www.chambernt.com.au/>
Commerce Queensland - <http://www.commerceqld.com.au>
Local Chambers - <http://www.localchambers.com/>
New South Wales Chambers of Commerce -
<http://www.thechamber.com.au/homezone/regional/search.asp>



Newcastle & Hunter Business Chamber -
<http://www.hunterbusinesschamber.com.au/>
North Queensland Area Consultative Committee - <http://www.nqacc.org.au>
Queensland Chambers of Commerce -
<http://www.commerceqld.com.au/www/index.cfm?ItemID=161>
Queensland Japan Chamber of Commerce & Industry (INC) -
<http://www.qjcci.asn.au/>
Small Business Union - <http://www.sbu.com.au/>
South Australian Employers' Chamber of Commerce and Industry -
<http://www.business-sa.com>
South East NSW Area Consultative Committee - <http://www.seacc.org.au/>
State Chamber of Commerce (NSW) - <http://www.thechambers.com.au>
Tasmanian Chamber of Commerce and Industry - <http://www.tcci.com.au/>

International Chambers of Commerce in Australia

American Chamber of Commerce in Australia - <http://www.amcham.com.au>
Armenian Chamber of Commerce in Australia Inc. -
<http://www.armenianchamber.com.au/>
Australia - Israel Chamber of Commerce <http://www.aicc.org.au/>
Australia Arab Chamber of Commerce and Industry -
<http://www.austarab.com.au/>
Australia Brazil Chamber of Commerce - <http://www.australiabrazil.com.au/>
Australia India Business Council - <http://www.aibc.org.au/>
Australian & Filipino Chamber of Commerce - <http://www.afccq.org.au>
Canadian Australian Chamber of Commerce - <http://www.canauscham.org.au>
German - Australian Chamber of Industry and Commerce -
<http://www.germany.org.au/>
Indonesia Australia Business Council - <http://www.iabc.or.id/>
Italian Chamber of Commerce and Industry in Australia -
<http://www.icciaus.com.au/>
Netherlands Chamber of Commerce in Australia - <http://www.ncca.com.au/>
Singapore Business Association of Queensland - <http://www.sbaqi.com>
Spanish Chamber of Commerce in Australia - <http://www.spanishchamber.org/>
Swedish - Australian Chamber of Commerce - <http://www.swedelink.com.au/>
Swiss - Australian Chamber of Commerce and Industry -
<http://www.sacci.com.au/>

Agriculture

Aerial Agricultural Association of Australia Limited -
<http://www.aerialag.com.au/>



Agribusiness Association of Australia - <http://www.agribusiness.asn.au>
Agsafe - <http://www.agsafe.com.au/>
Angus Australia - <http://www.angusaustralia.com.au/>
Australian Alpaca Association - <http://www.alpaca.asn.au/>
Australian Banana Growers' Council - <http://www.abgc.org.au/>
Australian Belted Galloway Association - <http://www.beltedgalloway.org.au/>
Australian Brangus Cattle Association - <http://brangus.une.edu.au/>
Australian Chicken Meat Federation Inc - <http://www.chicken.org.au/home.html>
Australian Citrus Growers Inc. - <http://www.austcitrus.org.au/>
Australian Coffee and Tea Association - <http://www.acta.org.au/>
Australian Custard Apple Growers Association -
<http://www.custardapple.com.au/>
Australian Dairy Herd Improvement Scheme - <http://www.adhis.com.au/>
Australian Egg Corporation - <http://www.aecl.org/>
Australian Fodder Industry Association - <http://www.afia.org.au/>
Australian Forest Growers - <http://www.afg.asn.au/>
Australian Grain Harvesters Association - <http://www.gha.org.au/>
Australian Hereford Society - <http://www.hereford.com.au>
Australian Lavender Industry - <http://www.lavenderaustralia.com>
Australian Limousin Breed Society - <http://users.northnet.com.au/~limo/>
Australian Oilseeds Federation - <http://www.australianoilseeds.com/>
Australian Olive Association - <http://www.australianolives.com.au/>
Australian Vegetable and Potato Growers Federation -
<http://www.ausveg.com.au>
Australian Veterinary Association - <http://www.ava.com.au/>
Australian Wagyu Association - <http://wagyu.une.edu.au>
Australian Walnut Industry Association - <http://www.walnut.net.au/>
Australian Women in Agriculture - <http://www.awia.org.au/>
Avcare - <http://www.avcare.org.au/>
Ayrshire Australia - <http://www.ksrcl.com.au/ayrshire/index.html>
Bazadaise Breeders of Australia - <http://www.bazadaise.com.au/>
Beefalo Society of Australia - <http://www.beefaloaustralia.com/>
Biological Farmers of Australia - <http://www.bfa.com.au/>
Blonde d'Aquitaine Society of Australia and New Zealand -
<http://blondes.une.edu.au>
Brown Swiss Cattle Breeders of Australia - <http://www.brownswiss.com.au/>
Devon Cattle - <http://devoncattle.com>
Dexter Cattle Australia Inc - <http://dexter.une.edu.au/>
Droughtmaster Breeders' Society - <http://www.droughtmaster.com.au/>
Fertilizer Industry Federation of Australia - <http://www.fifa.asn.au/>
Food Science Australia - <http://www.foodscience.afisc.csiro.au/>



Grain Growers Association - <http://www.graingrowers.com.au/>
Guernsey Cattle Society of Australia - <http://www.ksrcl.com.au/guernsey>
HoneyBee Australis - <http://www.honeybee.com.au/>
Horticulture Australia - <http://www.horticulture.com.au/>
Inland Aquaculture Association of South Australia - <http://www.iaasa.org.au/>
Institute of Foresters of Australia - <http://www.forestry.org.au/>
Irrigation Association of Australia Ltd - <http://www.irrigation.org.au/>
Kangaroo Industry Association of Australia -
<http://www.kangaroo-industry.asn.au/>
Kondinin Group - <http://www.kondinin.com.au/>
LiveCorp - <http://www.livecorp.com.au/>
Meat and Livestock Australia - <http://www.mla.com.au>
Melons Australia - <http://www.melonsaustralia.org.au/>
Mohair Australia - <http://www.mohair.org.au/>
Murray Grey Society - <http://www.murraygrey.com.au/>
National Farmers Federation - <http://www.nff.org.au/>
Organic Growers of Australia - <http://www.organicgrowers.org.au/>
Organics for Rural Australia - <http://www.ruralorg.com.au>
Oyster Farmers Association of NSW - <http://www.oysterfarmers.asn.au/>
Poll Hereford Society - <http://pollhereford.com.au/>
Pulse Australia - <http://www.pulseaus.com.au/>
Red Angus Society of Australia Inc - <http://www.redangus.org.au/>
Ricegrowers Association of Australia - <http://www.rga.org.au/>
Rural Marketing Agents Ltd - <http://www.ruralmarketing.com.au/>
Saleyards Operators Association - <http://www.saleyards.info/>
Santa Gertrudis Breeders Association - <http://www.santagertrudis.com.au/>
Shorthorn Society of Australia - <http://www.shorthorn.com.au/>
Simmental Breeders Association Ltd - <http://www.simmental.com.au/>
South Australian Fishing Industries Council - <http://www.safic.asn.au>
Stock and Station Agents Association - <http://www.ssaonline.com/>
Summerfruit Australia - <http://www.summerfruit.com.au/>
The Australian Gelbvieh Association - <http://www.gelbvieh.asn.au/>
The Australian Jersey Breeders Society - <http://www.jersey.com.au>
The Australian Society of Viticulture and Oenology - <http://www.asvo.com.au/>
The Holstein Friesian Association of Australia Inc -
<http://www.holstein.com.au/>
The Hunter Olive Association - <http://www.hunterolives.asn.au>
The Seafood Site - <http://www.seafoodsite.com.au>
Victorian Abalone Divers Association - <http://www.vada.com.au>



Construction and Engineering

Architects for Peace - Australia - <http://www.architectsforpeace.org/>
Australian Asphalt Pavement Association - <http://www.aapa.asn.au/>
Australian Construction Industry Forum - <http://www.acif.com.au/>
Australian Constructors Association - <http://www.constructors.com.au/>
Australian Heritage Commission - <http://www.ahc.gov.au>
Australian Institute of Quantity Surveyors - <http://www.aiqs.com.au/>
Civil Contractors Federation - <http://www.earthawards.com.au/>
Concrete Pipe Association of Australia - <http://www.concpipe.asn.au>
Construction Innovation - <http://www.construction-innovation.info/>
Crane Industry Council of Australia - <http://www.cica.com.au/>
Design Institute of Australia - <http://www.dia.org.au/>
Fire Protection Association Australia - <http://www.fpaa.com.au/>
Institute of Quarrying Australia - <http://www.quarry.com.au/>
Institution of Surveyors - <http://www.isaqlld.org.au/>
IPWEA - <http://www.ipwea.org.au/>
Manufactured Housing Industry Association - <http://www.mhiansw.com.au/>
Master Builders Association Australia - <http://www.masterbuilders.com.au/>
Planning Institute of Australia - <http://www.planning.org.au/>
SPASA - Swimming Pool and Spa Association of Victoria - <http://www.spasavic.com.au/>
The Australian Institute of Building - <http://www.aib.org.au/>
The Concrete Institute of Australia - <http://www.coninst.com.au/>
The Royal Australian Institute of Architects - <http://www.architecture.com.au>
The Swimming Pool & Spa Association of Queensland Inc (SPASA) - <http://www.spasa.com.au/>
The Twentieth Century Heritage Society of New South Wales - <http://www.wolfweb.com.au/twentieth/>
Timber Building in Australia - <http://oak.arch.utas.edu.au/>

Education

Association of Music Educators (Vic) - <http://www.amuse.vic.edu.au/>

Health

Health Services Union - <http://www.hsu.asn.au/>

Manufacturing



Plastics and Allied Industries Association of South Australia -
[http://www.plastic~~sa~~.org.au/](http://www.plasticsa.org.au/)

Other

Australasian Association of Convenience Stores - <http://www.aacs.org.au/>

Australasian Bottled Water Institute - <http://www.bottledwater.org.au>

Australasian Promotional Products Association - <http://www.appa.com.au/>

Australian Coal Association Research Program - <http://www.acarp.com.au/>

Australian Institute of Purchasing and Materials Management -

<http://www.aipmm.com.au/>

Australian Interactive Multimedia Industry Association (AIMA) -

<http://www.aimia.com.au/>

Australian Lawnmowers Association - <http://www.alma-lawn.com>

Australian Liquefied Petroleum Gas Association (ALPGA) -

<http://www.alpga.asn.au>

Australian Pest Controllers Association Inc - <http://www.termite.com>

Australian Water Association - <http://www.wateraus.net.au/>

Balloon Artists and Suppliers Association - <http://www.balloonartists.com.au/>

Electricity Supply Association of Australia - <http://www.esaa.com.au/>

Electrolink - <http://www.electrolink.com.au/>

Hunter Defence - <http://www.hunterdefence.com/>

HunterTech - <http://www.huntertech.com.au>

Master Painters Australia - <http://www.mpa.org.au>

Victorian Microelectronics Designers' Network -

<http://www.mmv.vic.gov.au/microelectronics>

Victorian Photonics Network - <http://www.vpn.net.au/>

Professional and Service Industry

Australian Accounting Standards Board - <http://www.aasb.com.au/>

Australian Institute of Office Professionals - <http://aiop.com.au/>

Australian Society of Archivists - <http://www.archivists.org.au/>

Customer Service Institute of Australia - <http://www.csia.com.au/>

Data Management Association - <http://www.dama.org.au/>

Employers Making a Difference - <http://www.emad.asn.au>

Graduate Management Association of Australia - <http://www.gmaa.asn.au/>

Hire and Rental Industry Association of Australia Ltd. -

<http://www.hireandrental.com.au/>

Migration Institute of Australia - <http://mia.org.au/>

Printnet - <http://www.printnet.com.au>

Product Recalls Australia - <http://www.recalls.gov.au/>



Professional Standards Board for Patent and Trade Marks Attorneys -

<http://www.psb.gov.au/>

Restaurant and Catering Australia - <http://www.restaurantcater.asn.au/>

Securities Registrars Association of Australia Inc. - <http://www.sraa.com.au/>

Society of Editors (NSW) - <http://www.editorsnsw.com/>

Society of Editors (SA) - <http://www.editors-sa.org.au/>

Standards Australia - <http://www.standards.com.au>

The Society of Advertising, Commercial and Magazine Photographers of Australia -

<http://www.acmp.com.au/>